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mailto:recordsrequest@gao.gov?subject=Records%20Request

From: OIGRecordsRequest <oigrecordsrequest@gao.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 at 03:58:21 PM EST
Subject: Response to OIG Records Request

Greetings,

Attached please find the response to your discretionary disclosure request for the listing
of closed CY2021-2022 OIG investigations. Redactions have been taken pursuant to
GAQ’s discretionary disclosure regulation at 4 C.F.R. Part 81.

Best regards,
Government Accountability Office
Office of Inspector General


mailto:oigrecordsrequest@gao.gov

Information redacted pursuant to 4 CFR Section 81.6(c) Records related solely to the internal
personnel rules and practices of an agency; (f) Personnel and medical files and similar files the
disclosure of which could constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; and, (g)
Records compiled for law enforcement purposes that originate in another agency, or records
prepared for referral to and/or provided by GAO or the OIG to another agency for law
enforcement purposes.

Closed Investigations

Case Number Case Title Opened Date Closing Date

G-17-0163-0 4 CFR 81.6(f) 5/8/2017 8/9/2021

G-18-0191-HL-0 RS RIR10] [O1G-18-05-0014] 5/15/2018 9/29/2021
G-18-0305-HL-0 iGN [OIG-18-08-0006] 9/5/2018 3/4/2021

G-20-0015-0 _|Fake GAO Website - || NI 10/17/2019 | 5/27/2021
G-20-0020-0 -timecard abuse 10/18/2019 6/3/2021

OMB/Ukraine Legal Decision [01G-20-01-

G-20-0096-HL-P |0010] 1/17/2020 9/14/2021
G-20-0112-0 4 CER 81.6(g) 2/12/2020 8/4/2021

G-20-0164-S 4 CER 81.6(c GAO Laptops Proactive 4/6/2020 3/10/2021
G-20-0197-P | 5/12/2020 10/14/2021
G-20-0271-P  KoS IRt Proactive 7/28/2020 4/22/2021

4 CFR 81.6(c)

G-20-0278-S End-User Accounts 7/22/2020 1/22/2021
G-20-0292-P Insider Threat - R 81.6 8/26/2020 3/29/2021
G-21-0003-P 2 8 [01G-20-10-0003] 10/8/2020 4/29/2021
G-21-0012-HL-P P (01G-20-10-0009] 10/15/2020 4/21/2021
G-21-0099-HL-P i MARCH 2021 1/29/2021 3/23/2021
G-21-0111-P —— [01G-21-02-0003] 2/8/2021 8/16/2021
G-21-0124-0 8 [01G-21-02-0012] 2/18/2021 9/14/2021
G-21-0133-0  |Anti-Deficiency Act 2/26/2021 10/14/2021
G-21-0234-P NN Lo In Activity 4/20/2021 5/20/2021
G-21-0243-P Y 5/3/2021 5/27/2021
G-21-0244-P . 5/3/2021 8/6/2021

G-21-0274-P . 5/12/2021 6/9/2021

G-21-0302-0 i 5/19/2021 9/29/2021
G-21-0404-P o 6/3/2021 8/4/2021

G-21-0462-0 i 7/20/2021 9/29/2022
G-21-0463-5 Y 7/28/2021 11/10/2021
G-21-0473-0 - 8/4/2021 11/3/2021
G-21-0506-0 ) 9/20/2021 9/30/2022
G-21-0507-0 e 9/20/2021 3/28/2022
G-22-0023-HL-P R 81.6 10/19/2021 9/30/2022




G-22-0120-HL-P Y EING M (O!G-21-12--0014)

G-22-0229-P 4 CFR 81.6(f)

G-22-0255-P 4 CFR 816 (f

G-22-0318-0  [WSTOMPARRN (CARE 016-22]

G-22-0349-0 4 CFR 81.6(f)

G-22-0387-HL-P

1/16/2022 6/28/2022
2/17/2022 6/28/2022
3/17/2022 9/13/2022
5/13/2022 12/22/2022
5/25/2022 12/23/2022
6/27/2022 12/23/2022
8/5/2022 8/30/2022
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